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23-07-17 Question about provided PFAS-data Custom Powders Grasbeemd 10 Helmond (NL)

Van  < @helmond.nl>
Datum Ma 17-7-2023 16:21
Tot  <
Cc  < @helmond.nl>

1 bijlage (13 MB)
Book2.xlsx;

Dear ,
 
I will forward your question to our PFAS specialist . He will answer your question.
 
Kind regards.

Van:  <
Verzonden: maandag 17 juli 2023 15:27
Aan:  < @helmond.nl>
CC: < @helmond.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Preliminary consultation soil remediation Custom Powders Grasbeemd 10 Helmond (NL)
 
Dear
 
I have attached a cut down version of the soil data sheet that you provided I have a question. If you open the
spread sheet and look at line 15128 (this is the first detected result for GenX) the reported result is 0.0002
mg/kg which translates to 0.2µg/kg using the same units as in the final decision document date 25/5/21. Can
you confirm my assumption is correct and there has not been an error in the way the result has transferred?
 
Regards
 

Managing Director
 
Telephone:         Fax:  01270500250
Registered Office:  Custom Powders Ltd, Gateway, Crewe, CW1 6YT. Number:  1465593
 
From:  < @helmond.nl>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:41 PM
To:  <
Cc:  < @helmond.nl>
Subject: RE: Preliminary consultation soil remediation Custom Powders Grasbeemd 10 Helmond (NL)
 
Dear ,

Thank you for your response.  informed us that he was unable to attend the meeting due to
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his vacation. We appreciate that you take your translator  with you.
In this way you can be sure that you can properly absorb the available information and thus contribute to the
preparation of a thorough remediation plan. If you would like I can add  to this meeting, so that
this meeting is also included in his agenda. To do so I will need his e-mailadres.
 
Kind regards.

Juridisch medewerker

Afdeling Ontwikkelen en Ondernemen, cluster milieu
Postbus 950, 5700 AZ, Helmond 
Stadskantoor, Binnen Parallelweg 44, 5701 PH Helmond
Telefoonnummer 

Kom bij ons werken! Kijk eens op www.helmond.nl/werkenbij.

-----Oorspronkelijke afspraak-----
Van:  <
Verzonden: dinsdag 11 juli 2023 14:14
Aan: 
Onderwerp: Accepted: Preliminary consultation soil remediation Custom Powders Grasbeemd 10 Helmond
(NL)
Tijd: maandag 24 juli 2023 10:00-12:30 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen.
Locatie: Stadskantoor gemeente Helmond, Binnen Parallelweg 44, 5701 PH Helmond
 
Dear
 

 cannot attend the meeting, in his place  will attend to assist because I do not
speak Dutch and  is not very comfortable speaking English. So that it is clear, and not a
surprise, is a solicitor from Magnus and Weiss, he is not attending in his capacity as a solicitor but as
someone I have worked with and trust his ability to accurately translate.
 
I intend to provide our expected agenda shortly, this is so that we are clear on what our expectations are for
this meeting.
 
Regards
 

Op dit bericht is de proclaimer van de gemeente Helmond van toepassing:
https://www.helmond.nl/proclaimer
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Legenda toegepaste uitzonderingsgrondslagen
In dit document zijn gegevens geanonimiseerd op grond van:

Wet Artikel Omschrijving Pagina's

Wet open overheid Art. 5.1 lid 2 sub e De eerbiediging van de persoonlijke levenssfeer 1, 2


